Elbridge Township Board Meeting, September 10), 2019	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1
Elbridge Township Board		
Regular Meeting		
Tuesday, September 10, 2018		
Elbridge Township Hall	• 0	
2266 E. Polk Road, Hart, MI 494	20	
MINUTES	. 7. 20	CALL TO OPPER
Supervisor Herremans called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm and		CALL TO ORDER
Pledge said.		
Mambars prosent: Supervisor Craig Harraman	s Clark	ROLL CALL
Members present: Supervisor Craig Herremans, Clerk Stephanie Van Sickle, Treasurer Vicki Koch, Trustee's Eric		ROLL CALL
Herrygers and Gary Tate	rustee s Lite	
riori, gord and Gury Tuee		
Approximately 11 other people were in attendance	e	OTHER PRESENT
Herremans brought the agenda to the floor for app		AGENDA
Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Koch to approve the		AGENDA APPROVAL
agenda as amended.		
Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate		
Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes.	Carried	
	.,,	NATIONAL CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PRO
Moved by Herrygers, Seconded by Koch to app	prove the	MINUTES
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended.		VIIIVOTES
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate	, yes;	MINUTES
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended.		MINUTES
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes.	, yes; Carried	
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers	, yes; Carried	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented.	to pay the bills	ACCOUNTS
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers	to pay the bills	ACCOUNTS
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate	to pay the bills	ACCOUNTS
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes.	to pay the bills	ACCOUNTS
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes.	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER Balance a	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER Balance a CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0	to pay the bills yes; Carried yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER Balance a CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 0	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER Balance a CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.8	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 0 6	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER Balance a CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.8 FIRE FUND: \$101.86	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 0 6	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER Balance a CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.8 FIRE FUND: \$101.86	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 0 6	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER Balance a CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.8 FIRE FUND: \$ 101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,026.44	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 00 6 00 6	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER Balance a CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.8 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,026.44 Coutstanding checks of \$2,624.14	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 00 6 4 message of town	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER Balance a CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.8 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,026.44 Outstanding checks of \$2,624.14 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Someone left a hall answering machine wanting information about	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 00 6 4 message of town	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER Balance a CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.8 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,026.44 Coutstanding checks of \$2,624.14	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 00 6 4 message of town	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER Balance a CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.8 FIRE FUND: \$101.80 ROAD FUND: \$33,026.44 Outstanding checks of \$2,624.14 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Someone left a hall answering machine wanting information about marijuana regulations.	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 00 6 4 message of town	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER Balance a CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.8 FIRE FUND: \$101.86 ROAD FUND: \$33,026.44 Outstanding checks of \$2,624.14 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Someone left a hall answering machine wanting information about	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 00 6 4 message of town	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.8 FIRE FUND: \$101.80 ROAD FUND: \$33,026.44 Outstanding checks of \$2,624.14 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Someone left a hall answering machine wanting information about marijuana regulations. SUPERVISOR: Nothing	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 00 6 4 message of town	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER Balance a CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.8 FIRE FUND: \$101.80 ROAD FUND: \$33,026.44 Outstanding checks of \$2,624.14 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Someone left a hall answering machine wanting information about marijuana regulations.	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 00 6 4 message of town	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.8 FIRE FUND: \$101.80 ROAD FUND: \$33,026.44 Outstanding checks of \$2,624.14 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Someone left a hall answering machine wanting information about marijuana regulations. SUPERVISOR: Nothing	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 00 6 4 message of town	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
August 13, 2019 minutes as amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herrygers as presented. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. TREASURER CHECKING ACCOUNT \$500.0 GENERAL FUND: \$123,471.7 CEMETERY FUND: \$42,181.8 FIRE FUND: \$101.80 ROAD FUND: \$33,026.44 Outstanding checks of \$2,624.14 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Someone left a hall answering machine wanting information about marijuana regulations. SUPERVISOR: Nothing	c, yes; Carried to pay the bills c, yes; Carried s of 08/31/2019 00 6 00 6 4 message of town	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Elbridge Township Board Meeting September 10, 2019	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 2
Moved by Van Sickle, Second by Herremans to appoint Noah	OLD BUSINESS
VandeZande to the planning commission to complete Dennis Hintz term. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate, yes;	Planning Commission Member Appointment
Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried	
Mark Timmer, Oceana County Road Commission, gave an update on Brining the Roads and that the paving of Polk Road should begin next week.	Roads Update
The Radio Tower has paid, just working on pipe line now.	Personal Property
Discussion on Tax Payer Questionnaire. Herremans and Van Sickle will work on it and have for October meeting.	Tax Payer Questionnaire
Candidates for Assessor that was present and interviewed. Amanda Toomey and Derek Eaton	NEW BUSINESS Assessor Interviews
Household Hazardous Waste on August 17, 2019	CORRESPONDANCE
Public Comments began at 8:15pm. 2 person spoke	PUBLIC COMMENT
Public Comments ended at 8:16 pm The meeting was adjourned 8:17 pm	ADJOURNMENT
	Minutes prepared by Stephanie Van Sickle, Clerk
Stephanie Van Sickle, Township Clerk Date	CICIA
Craig Herremans, Township Supervisor Date	